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Mr John Studdert 
Manildra Group Pty Ltd 
160 Bolong Road 
Bomaderry, NSW 2541 

9 September 2020 

Shoalhaven Starches Ethanol Expansion Project (06_0228 MOD 16) 
Condition 20Ca) Contamination Investigation 

Dear Mr Studdert 

 

I refer to the submission of a Remedial Action Plan (RAP) prepared by ENRS Pty Ltd, dated 14 
August 2020 to the Planning Secretary, to address the requirements of Condition 20Ca) of Schedule 
3 of the consent for the Shoalhaven Starches Ethanol Expansion Project, as modified (06_0228 
MOD 16). I note the RAP provides the proposed remediation measures and procedures to be 
implemented for the remediation of the underground storage tank (UST) and associated 
contamination. 
 
The Department acknowledges receipt of the RAP.  The Department also notes Condition 20Ca) of 
the consent requires you to provide evidence to the Planning Secretary’s satisfaction, that the 
recommendations in the RAP for the remediation of the UST and associated contamination have 
been implemented, prior to construction of the specialty products building.    
 
Should you have any enquiries, please contact Shaun Williams on (02) 8275 1345 or 
shaun.williams@planning.nsw.gov.au.  
 
Yours sincerely  

 

 
Chris Ritchie 
Director – Industry Assessments 
as the Planning Secretary’s nominee 
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